

**TRYSULL & SEISDON PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE**  
**VILLAGE HALL, TRYSULL ON WEDNESDAY 13th FEBRUARY 2019**  
**www.trysullandseisdon.co.uk**

PRESENT: Mr. P.W. Compson Chairman  
Mr. S. Harrison Vice Chairman  
Mr. N.D. Compson:  
Mr. J.A. Tonkinson  
Mrs. T. Clarke  
Mrs. C.E. Lowe  
Mr. R.Simonds

APOLOGIES: Mr. A.L. Smith  
Mr. M. Kelly  
Cllr. Mrs. V. Wilson County Councillor

Four members of the public were also present.

It was resolved the absence of Cllr. A. Smith be approved due to health issues until such a time as he is able to return.

**DECLARATION OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS**

The Chairman declared an interest with regard to planning application 19/00035/FUL

**MINUTES OF MEETING**

The Minutes of Meeting dated 9th January 2019 were agreed and signed as a true record.

**PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

Planning applications received from SSC for Parish Council observations:

19/00001/COM Variation of Conditions 3,12 and 31, JPE Ltd. Sand Quarry, Seisdon - Clerk reported objections have been forwarded.

18/00939/LBC Extn.by converting garage and first floor into living room and bedroom incl. ensuite, Manor Cottage, Seisdon road, Trysull

19/00035/FUL Agricultural building, Ovens End, Trysull

19/00060/COU Change of use from agricultural to equestrian, land off Tinkers Castle Rd.

19/00016/FUL Replacement of timber outbuilding with new utility room, Church View, Trysull House Mews, Seisdon Road, Trysull

17/00522/UNCOU Permanent mooring of houseboats on the canal (enforcement) Cllr. Kelly is seeking further clarification from Canals and Rivers Trust.

**ACCOUNTS**

It was agreed the following accounts be paid :

Mrs. N. Walton (Salary Feb '19)	485.18
Mr. M. Osbourne (insp. Pl.Fld. Jan '19)	48.00
Ditton Services (Feb '19. instalment ) BACS	666.25
Trysull & Seisdon Charity (annual rent for Poor's Piece) 2% RPI increase	135.74
Mr. D.W. Southall (reimbursement web site fee 23/01/19-23/04/19)	39.56
SSDC (Gnds Maintenance 3rd 1/4 Fox Road)	69.93
Greenbarnes Ltd. (3 no. noticeboards)	1,476.32

**CORRESPONDENCE**

E-mails forwarded to Councillors:

SHELAA and Local Plan Review, FAQs from SSC

Locality 5 Police Forum Wednesday 13th February at Victory Hall, Lower Penn.

Local Elections Briefing Note, issue 3 from SSC

### **CORRESPONDENCE (Continued...)**

Diversion Order for Tinkers Castle Road will come into operation from 09.30 hours on 23rd April 2019 and works will commence on or as near as practicable to that date. Works should be completed by 15.30 hours on the same day.

Dog Fouling campaign by SSC.

Locality 5 and South Staffordshire SNP (Safer Neighbourhood Panel).

Let's Work Together February 25th from SSC

Enforcement cases from SSC

Highways Your Way website and survey from SCC.

Best Kept Village information from The Community Foundation.

Council news round up

### **NEW HIGHWAY MATTERS**

Kerbs and gutters full of soil, weeds etc. Clerk to report to SSC.

B4176 after the 40 mph signs towards Wombourne, kerbs invisible, under swathe of mud. Dangerous for motorists especially in the dark.

Pothole in middle of junction at Tinkers Castle Road and Fox Road.

Large amounts of mud outside quarry and on Ebstree Road towards Lower Penn. Danger to motorists and the sweeper is not making the situation any better.

Feiashill Road left hand side by Smestow junction constantly floods after rain.

Clerk to report above matters to Highways Hotline.

### **ANY NEW BUSINESS**

None.

### **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

Mini road sweeper swept Ebstree Road, Seisdon and excellent job carried out but Ebstree Road bridge area on both sides has not been cleaned and Clerk to report this to District Council.

Debris cleaned out of Smestow Brook and the Clerk was asked to thank the resident who carried out this work.

Pot holes reported on both sides of Seisdon Road, Seisdon to Trysull. A survey of Seisdon Road was requested.

Updates on Enforcement requested.

### **COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT**

None.

### **MATTERS ARISING**

#### Play Area

Cllr. Neil Compson reported he has updated the signs and forwarded proofs of the design to Sure Signs. It was agreed Cllr. Neil Compson go ahead and order signs.

Vice Chairman felt the benches could be renovated. Mr. Aston to provide a new bin for the play area.

#### 1350 Footpaths

Path 17 - Large holes. Cllr. Mike Kelly will forward photographs to the Footpaths Officer.

Bridlepath 22 - Photograph of the steel post forwarded to Footpaths Officer.

#### 1477 Village Hall

Fence to be repaired/replaced.

#### 1795 Neighbourhood Watch

Police Officer visited the meeting and handed out the Crime and ASB report and discussed the crimes mentioned therein. It was stressed that residents report any suspicious behaviour.

- 2205 Seisdon quarry  
It was reported the wheel washing facility is too near the entrance to the quarry.  
Residents have forwarded letters of objection to S.C.C. against the planning application.
- 2242 Wolverhampton Business Airport  
In hand.
- 2634 Landfill Site  
Nothing further to report.
- 2642 Fly tipping  
Please ring 01902 696200 to report incidents of fly tipping.
- 2671 Chairman's Board  
Cllr. Compson sourcing companies to carry out this work.
- 2677 Weight Restriction Request - Seisdon Holloway and Fox Road  
In hand.
- 2683 Noticeboards  
It was resolved the Clerk will order 3 no. signs from Greenbarnes in accordance with their quotation and cheque to be forwarded when signs are received.
- 2692 Gardenland, Bridgnorth Road - signage  
Reply received stating signs are expected to be relocated to within Wyevale's ownership on 8th February. If advertisement consent is needed an application will be submitted.
- 2724 SID signs/Community Speed Watch  
Road Safety grant papers to be looked at in 2019 for a SID sign on Ebstree Road.
- 2737 New gateway, Seisdon Road  
Mr. Dores has not had the opportunity to visit the site.
- 2742 Highway reduced budgets  
Chair and Vice Chair meeting Diane Firkin on Wednesday 6th March, 10.00 a.m at the Village Hall Car Park, Trysull.
- 2752 Bridge, Post Office Road - Enquiry no. 4135665  
Inspection carried out. Bridge is not deemed to be in an unsafe state. Some works will need to be carried out.
- 2753 Entrance sign, Ovens End  
Some twinning signs have been removed and others will be removed shortly. Councillors stated they would also clean the signs. Pulling the sign to straight position to be investigated.
- 2755 Street Scene - landscaping works  
SSC will sweep School Road in the vicinity of the School and Village Hall after drain maintenance. Small sub-committee will be formed to carry out jobs. Vice Chair to meet with Mr. Hingley-Smith with a view to carrying out some works in Seisdon.
- 2758 Mud on verge, Seisdon Road  
Vice Chairman will speak to Andrew Aston about this.
- 2760 Light at Pavilion Garden Centre  
Our request for an update passed to Environmental Health (Pollution)for a response.

2763 Drain clearing, School Road  
E-mail from Mark Keeling pointing out the next cyclical route is scheduled for 2021.  
This matter has been raised with Amey who have responded stating they will schedule these particular gullies when next near to this particular area

2764 Trysull Holloway  
Overgrown hedge. Cllr. N. Compson to investigate.

Highways

It was agreed all highway enquiries will be on the minutes for one month and then deleted.  
Highway problems can be reported electronically direct to Highways by Councillors and members of the public. Phone 0300 1118000 or web site [www.staffordshire.gov.uk](http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk) 'Report a Fault'.

Crime and Disorder Implications

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on a local authority to consider crime and disorder implications and to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions and to all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area. Where relevant any decisions made at the Parish Council meeting have taken this duty of care into consideration.

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Wednesday March 13th 2019, 7.00 p.m. at the Village Hall, Trysull, followed by the Annual Parish Meeting at 8.00 p.m.

Meeting ended 8.10 p.m

SIGNED.....DATED.....